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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 10:11 AM
To: 'Paisha Jorgensen'; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: Paul Parmentier; Murray, Dave; Serrurier, Peter
Subject: RE: RO320 Report Upload
Attachments: Report Extension Request 10-17-14.pdf

Paisha, 
Please use this email to document ACEH concurrence with the requested submittal extension.  I will update Geotracker 
shortly. 
 
I’ll also place the letter in the case file, but we’ll need to figure out why you’re having trouble with the uploads for the 
report. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Paisha Jorgensen [mailto:pjorgensen@thesourcegroup.net]  
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 9:41 AM 
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Paul Parmentier; Murray, Dave; Serrurier, Peter 
Subject: RO320 Report Upload 
 
Attached is a copy of a Reporting Extension request.  Following the directions, our office has been attempting to upload to the 
ACEH ftp site, but have we have been unsuccessful.  We will continue to try uploading the document. 
 
Regards, 
Paisha 
 

Paisha Jorgensen, P.G. 
Senior Geologist 
pjorgensen@thesourcegroup.net 

The Source Group, Inc.                                                          
Environmental Engineering, Hydrogeologic & Management Services           
3478 Buskirk Avenue, Suite 100 
Pleasant Hill, CA 94523                                                    
510.847.9217 mobile 
925.944.2856 ext. 380 
www.thesourcegroup.net?  
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The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may 
also be subject to applicable privileges. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender.  Please also remove 
this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage device.  

Reduce, Reuse, Recycle. 

 




